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Chen, Peter

From: Tam, Christopher <Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:21 PM
To: 'dmowat@alderville.ca'; 'consultation@alderville.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Cc: Tam, Christopher; Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria; 'cumming1

@total.net'; Transportation Plan
Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Alderville First Nation
Attachments: 20200226 VTP Alderville Notice.pdf

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello, 
 
The City of Vaughan is conducting a new Transportation Plan which will identify the needs of the transportation system 
for the next 20 years. We hope to understand if your community has an interest in this project. Please see the attached 
letter for further information.  
 
Regards, 
 
Chris Tam, P.Eng. 
Transportation Project Manager 
Infrastructure Planning and Corporate Asset Management 
905‐832‐8585, ext. 8702 | Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca 
 
City of Vaughan | Infrastructure Development 
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 
vaughan.ca 

 
 
This e‐mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention and information of 
the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return e‐mail and permanently delete the original transmission from your computer, including any 
attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution, disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by anyone other 
than the recipient is strictly prohibited.  



February 26, 2020 

Chief Dave Mowat (BY EMAIL ONLY) 

Alderville First Nation 

Re: Vaughan Transportation Plan 

Municipal Class EA – Master Plan 

Dear Chief Mowat, 

The City of Vaughan (City) is updating the 2012 Vaughan Transportation Master Plan and creating 

a new Vaughan Transportation Plan (VTP). The City has retained HDR to complete this new 

Transportation Plan in accordance with the Municipal Engineers Association’s Municipal Class 

Environmental Assessment process (MCEA, October 2000, as amended in 2007, 2011 and 

2015), Phases I and II.  The VTP is a strategic transportation City-wide study that will identify 

growth and intensification needs for the next 20 years. The study area covers the entire City of 

Vaughan as identified on the map provided as Attachment 1. The VTP was initiated in June 2019 

with a formal Notice of Commencement released in November 2019 which has been provided as 

Attachment 2.  The study is scheduled to be completed in early-to-mid 2022.  

The VTP will identify potential infrastructure projects and evaluate these using multi-faceted 

criteria, including environmental sustainability and climate change resilience, among others, in 

order to determine a preferred list of projects. Potential impacts to the natural and cultural 

environments including archaeological will be documented through a desktop review only.  This 

preferred list will be carried forward to future steps such as detailed environmental studies, design 

and construction.  Further investigation of the impacts, and identification of mitigation measures, 

will be conducted as part of required environmental assessment and/or other municipal 

infrastructure approval processes that will come at a later date. Therefore, we do not anticipate 

any environmental or archaeological impacts at this time. 

Part of the MCEA process is to receive information and feedback from members of the public, 

residents, stakeholders and our Indigenous Communities with an interest in Vaughan. Therefore, 

we have attached the Province’s letter dated December 10, 2019 delegating the Duty to Consult 

to the City. As such, we hope to understand if your community has an interest in this project.  We 

are happy to discuss this project with you further. Please contact Christopher Tam, Transportation 

Project Manager, or Selma Hubjer, Manager of Transportation Planning for more information. 

Christopher can be contacted at Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca or at 905-832-8585 ext. 8702 and 

Selma can be contacted at Selma.Hubjer@vaughan.ca or at 905-832-8585 ext. 8674.  

Regards, 

Vince Musacchio 

Director of Infrastructure Planning and Corporate Asset Management 

mailto:Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca
mailto:Selma.Hubjer@vaughan.ca


cc: Dave Simpson, Lands and Resource Coordinator, Alderville First Nation 

Karry Sandy-McKenzie, Coordinator, Williams Treaties First Nations 

Tyrone Gan, Consultant Project Manager, HDR 

Attachments: 

City of Vaughan Boundaries (Project Study Area) 

Notice of Commencement 

Letter from Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks dated December 10, 2019 



 

 

Attachment 1: City of Vaughan Boundaries (Project Study Area) 
 

 
 

 

  



 

 

Attachment 2: Notice of Commencement  
 

 
 

 



 

 

Attachment 3: Letter from Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks dated December 

10, 2019 
 

 



Ministry of the Environment, 
Conservation and Parks  
 
Central Region 
 
5775 Yonge Street, 8th floor 
North York ON  M2M 4J1 

Tel.:     416 326-6700 

Fax.:    416 325-6345 

Ministère de l’Environnement, de  
la Protection de la nature et des Parcs 
 
Région du Centre 
 
8e étage, 5775, rue Yonge 
North York ON  M2M 4J1 

Tél. :     416 326-6700 

Téléc. : 416 325-6345 

 

 

December 10, 2019        File No.: EA 01-06-05 
 
Chris Tam (BY EMAIL ONLY) 
Project Manager 
City of Vaughan 
 

Re: Vaughan Transportation Master Plan  

 City of Vaughan 

 Municipal Class EA – Master Plan  

 Response to Notice of Commencement 
 
Dear Mr. Tam,  
 
This letter is in response to the Notice of Commencement for the above noted project.  The Ministry of 
the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) acknowledges that the City of Vaughan has 
indicated that the study is following the approved environmental planning process for a Master Plan 
under the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA).   
 
It is our understanding that the City of Vaughan plans to complete the master plan at a high level 
where the plan identifies the schedule B/C projects but does not complete a project-specific level of 
study so that the projects are subject to project-specific EA studies later. The city notes that there is 
potential to go to project-specific level of detail for each of the schedule B projects, so that the 
completion of the master plan will also be the notice of completion for schedule B projects. The City 
will be in a better position to determine whether this level of detail will be completed as the study 
progresses. The City will inform MECP if they decide to go with this option. The City will not be going 
into project-specific level of detail for Schedule C projects.  
 
Given that project-specific detail may be completed for the master plan, the MECP would like to 
advise that an air quality impact assessment(s) may be required depending on the projects identified. 
Please keep us regularly updated on the study, including the projects identified and the level of study 
that will be completed for each project, and the MECP will provide guidance at that time related to the 
air assessment. 
 
The attached “Areas of Interest” document provides guidance regarding the ministry’s interests with 
respect to the Class EA process. Please identify the areas of interest which are applicable to the 
project and ensure they are addressed. Proponents who address all of the applicable areas of 
interest can minimize potential delays to the project schedule. 
 
The Crown has a legal duty to consult Aboriginal communities when it has knowledge, real or 
constructive, of the existence or potential existence of an Aboriginal or treaty right and 
contemplates conduct that may adversely impact that right.  Before the proponent may proceed 
with this project, the Crown must ensure that its duty to consult has been fulfilled, where such a 
duty is triggered.  Although the duty to consult with Aboriginal peoples is a duty of the Crown, the 
Crown may delegate procedural aspects of this duty to project proponents while retaining oversight 
of the consultation process.  
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The proposed project may have the potential to affect Aboriginal or treaty rights protected under 
Section 35 of Canada’s Constitution Act 1982.  Where the Crown’s duty to consult is triggered in 

relation to the proposed project, the MECP is delegating the procedural aspects of rights-based 

consultation to the proponent through this letter.  The Crown intends to rely on the delegated 
consultation process in discharging its duty to consult and maintains the right to participate in the 
consultation process as it sees fit. 
 
Based on information provided to date and the Crown`s preliminary assessment the proponent is required 
to consult with the following communities who have been identified as potentially affected by the proposed 
project: 

 
- Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation              
- Alderville First Nation 
- Curve Lake First Nation  
- Hiawatha First Nation 
- Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation  
- Huron-Wendat Nation (if there is potential for archeological resources to be impacted) 
 
Steps that the proponent may need to take in relation to Aboriginal consultation for the proposed 
project are outlined in the “Code of Practice for Consultation in Ontario’s Environmental Assessment 
Process” which can be found at the following link: https://www.ontario.ca/document/consultation-
ontarios-environmental-assessment-process  
Additional information related to Ontario’s Environmental Assessment Act is available online at: 
www.ontario.ca/environmentalassessments  
 
Please also refer to the attached document “A Proponent’s Introduction to the Delegation of 
Procedural Aspects of consultation with Aboriginal Communities” for further information. 
 
The proponent must contact the Director of Environmental Assessment and Permissions Branch under 
the following circumstances subsequent to initial discussions with the communities identified by MECP: 

- Aboriginal or treaty rights impacts are identified to the proponent by the communities; 
- The proponent has reason to believe that the proposed project may adversely affect an Aboriginal 

or treaty right; 
- Consultation has reached an impasse; 
- A Part II Order request or elevation request is expected. 
 

The Director can be notified either by email, mail or fax using the information provided below: 

 

Email: enviropermissions@ontario.ca 
Subject:  Potential Duty to Consult 

Fax: 416-314-8452 

Address: Environmental Assessment and 
Permissions Branch 
135 St. Clair Avenue West, 1st Floor 
Toronto, ON, M4V 1P5 

 
The MECP will then assess the extent of any Crown duty to consult for the circumstances and will 
consider whether additional steps should be taken, including what role the proponent will be asked to play 
should additional steps and activities be required.  
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.ontario.ca/document/consultation-ontarios-environmental-assessment-process
https://www.ontario.ca/document/consultation-ontarios-environmental-assessment-process
http://www.ontario.ca/environmentalassessments
mailto:enviropermissions@ontario.ca
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A Part II Order Request Form must be used to request a Part II Order. The Part II Order Request 
Form is available online on the Forms Repository website (http://www.forms.ssb.gov.on.ca/) by 
searching “Part II Order” or “012-2206E” (the form ID number).  
 
Please note that there is a new long-term temporary address for the Minister of the Environment, 
Conservation and Parks. The new address is as follows:  
 

Office of the Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks  
777 Bay Street, 5th Floor  
Toronto ON M7A 2J3  
Tel.: 416-314-6790  
minister.mecp@ontario.ca 

 

A draft copy of the Master Plan should be sent to this office prior to the filing of the final 

report, allowing a minimum of 30 days for the ministry’s technical reviewers to provide 

comments.  Please also forward the Notice of Completion and final Master Plan to me when 

completed.   
 
Should you or any members of your project team have any questions regarding the material above, 
please contact me at emilee.oleary@ontario.ca or 416-326-3469.      
 
Yours truly, 

 
Emilee O’Leary 
Regional Environmental Assessment Coordinator 
Air, Pesticides and Environmental Planning 
 
cc: Paul Martin, Supervisor, Technical Support Section, MECP 
 Celeste Dugas, Manager, York Durham District Office, MECP 

Tyrone Gan, Consultant Project Manager, HDR 
 
 Central Region EA File 

A & P File 

 
Attach: Areas of Interest  

A Proponent’s Introduction to the Delegation of Procedural Aspects of consultation with 
Aboriginal Communities 
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Chen, Peter

From: Tam, Christopher <Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:49 PM
To: 'stacey.laforme@mncfn.ca'; 'mark.laforme@mncfn.ca'; 'fawn.sault@mncfn.ca'
Cc: Transportation Plan; Tam, Christopher; Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-

Maria
Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation
Attachments: 20200226 VTP Mississaugas of the Credit Notice.pdf

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
**My apologies if you are receiving this email more than once, it has been resent due to technical difficulties** 
 
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

Chief R. Stacey LaForme (BY EMAIL ONLY) 

Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation 

Re: Vaughan Transportation Plan 

Municipal Class EA – Master Plan 

Dear Chief LaForme, 

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


 

 

 

cc:  Mark LaForme, Director of Consultation and Accommodation 

Fawn Sault, Consultation Manager 

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
To: 'chief@curvelakefn.ca'; 'JulieK@curvelake.ca'; 'KaitlinH@curvelake.ca'; 'k.a.sandy-

mckenzie@rogers.com'
Cc: Tam, Christopher; Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria; 'cumming1

@total.net'; Transportation Plan
Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Curve Lake First Nation
Attachments: 20200226 VTP Curve Lake Notice.pdf

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

Chief Emily Whetung (BY EMAIL ONLY) 

Curve Lake First Nation 

Re: Vaughan Transportation Plan 

Municipal Class EA – Master Plan 

Dear Chief Whetung, 

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


 

 

 

cc:  Julie Kapyrka, Lands Resource Consultation Liaison, Curve Lake First Nation 

Kaitlin Hill, Lands Resource Consultation Liaison, Curve Lake First Nation 

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


 

 
 

3 

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
To: chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca; tcowie@hiawathafn.ca; sdavison@hiawathafn.ca; 'k.a.sandy-

mckenzie@rogers.com'
Cc: Tam, Christopher; Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria; 'cumming1

@total.net'; Transportation Plan
Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Hiawatha First Nation
Attachments: 20200226 VTP Hiawatha Notice.pdf

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

Chief Laurie Carr (BY EMAIL ONLY) 

Hiawatha First Nation 

Re: Vaughan Transportation Plan 

Municipal Class EA – Master Plan 

Dear Chief Carr, 

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


 

 

 

cc:  Tom Cowie, Lands Resource Consultation Liaison, Hiawatha First Nation 

Sean Davison, Lands Resource Consultation Liaison, Hiawatha First Nation 

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
To: 'melanievincent21@yahoo.ca'; 'maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca'; 'Tina.Durand@cnhw.qc.ca'; 

'sonia.laine@cnhw.qc.ca'
Cc: Tam, Christopher; Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria; 'cumming1

@total.net'; Transportation Plan
Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Huron-Wendat Nation
Attachments: 20200226 VTP Huron-Wendat Notice.pdf

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

Grand Chief Konrad Sioui (BY EMAIL ONLY) 

Huron-Wendat Nation 

Re: Vaughan Transportation Plan 

Municipal Class EA – Master Plan 

Dear Grand Chief Sioui, 

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


 

 

 

cc:  Mélanie Vincent, Consultant for Nation Nuronne-Wendat 

Maxime Picard, Coordonnateur de projects, Huron-Wendat Nation 

Tina Durand, Secrétaire exécutive jr., secteur politique, Huron-Wendat Nation 

Sonia Lainé, Huron-Wendat Nation 

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

From: Christopher Tam <Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 8:30 AM
To: Transportation Plan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria
Subject: FW: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Huron-Wendat Nation

FYI, for records.  

From: Maxime Picard <maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca>  
Sent: March‐02‐20 8:28 AM 
To: Tam, Christopher <Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: [External] RE: Vaughan Transportation Plan ‐ Notice of Commencement ‐ Huron‐Wendat Nation 
Thanks for clarifying Chris. 
Please keep us updated on next steps. 
Regards, 
Maxime 

 

De : Tam, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca]  
Envoyé : 28 février 2020 16:34 
À : 'Maxime Picard'; melanievincent21@yahoo.ca; Tina.Durand@cnhw.qc.ca; sonia.laine@cnhw.qc.ca 
Cc : Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria; cumming1@total.net; Transportation Plan 
Objet : RE: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Huron-Wendat Nation 
Hello Maxime, 
Thank you for reaching out. We will not be undertaking any archaeological studies for the Vaughan Transportation Plan. 
Potential infrastructure will be identified at a high‐level only. Further investigation of the impacts, and identification of 
mitigation measures, will be conducted as part of required environmental assessment and/or other municipal 
infrastructure approval processes that will come at a later date. These additional approval processes will have their own 
consultation requirements, including further consultation with the Huron‐Wendat Nation and other First Nations.  
If you would like to discuss in greater detail or have other questions, please do not hesitate to ask.  
Regards, 
Chris Tam, P.Eng. 
Transportation Project Manager  
905-832-8585, ext. 8702 | Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca 
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From: Maxime Picard <maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca>  
Sent: February‐28‐20 9:06 AM 
To: Tam, Christopher <Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca>; melanievincent21@yahoo.ca; Tina.Durand@cnhw.qc.ca; 
sonia.laine@cnhw.qc.ca 
Cc: Hubjer, Selma <Selma.Hubjer@vaughan.ca>; Gan, Tyrone <Tyrone.Gan@hdrinc.com>; Chai, Jonathan 
<Jonathan.Chai@hdrinc.com>; Papaioannou, Elli‐Maria <Elli.Papaioannou@hdrinc.com>; cumming1@total.net; 
Transportation Plan <TransportationPlan@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: [External] RE: Vaughan Transportation Plan ‐ Notice of Commencement ‐ Huron‐Wendat Nation 
Good morning Christopher, 
First of all let me thank you for your letter addressed to Grand Chief Sioui on the Vaughan Transportation Plan Project. 
The Huron‐Wendat Nation is pleased to be part of this important initiative for the City of Vaughan. 
Could you please let us know if you plan to conduct any archaeological studies as part of the Transportation Plan ? 
Thanks and best regards, 
Maxime Picard 

 

De : Tam, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca]  
Envoyé : 26 février 2020 12:21 
À : 'melanievincent21@yahoo.ca'; 'maxime.picard@cnhw.qc.ca'; 'Tina.Durand@cnhw.qc.ca'; 'sonia.laine@cnhw.qc.ca' 
Cc : Tam, Christopher; Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria; 'cumming1@total.net'; 
Transportation Plan 
Objet : Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Huron-Wendat Nation 
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
Infrastructure Planning and Corporate Asset Management 
905-832-8585, ext. 8702 | Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca 
City of Vaughan | Infrastructure Development 
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 
vaughan.ca 
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This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention and 
information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in 
error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original transmission from your 
computer, including any attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution, disclosure or copying of this message 
and attachment(s) by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited.  
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Chen, Peter

From: Tam, Christopher <Christopher.Tam@vaughan.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:20 PM
To: klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com; msanford@scugogfirstnation.com; 

dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com; 'k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com'
Cc: Tam, Christopher; Hubjer, Selma; Gan, Tyrone; Chai, Jonathan; Papaioannou, Elli-Maria; 'cumming1

@total.net'; Transportation Plan
Subject: Vaughan Transportation Plan - Notice of Commencement - Mississaugas of Scugog Island
Attachments: 20200226 VTP Mississaugas of Scugog Island Notice.pdf

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

Chief Kelly LaRocca (BY EMAIL ONLY) 

Mississaugas of Scugog Island

Re: Vaughan Transportation Plan 

Municipal Class EA – Master Plan 

Dear Chief LaRocca, 

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


cc: Monica Sanford, Community Consultation Administrative Assistant, Mississaugas 

of Scugog Island 

Dave Mowat, Community Consultation Specialist, Mississaugas of Scugog Island

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
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